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Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent:  Friday, April 04, 2008 1:09 PM

To: ‘Steve Russell

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; 'dlawley @ mipe.com'
Subject: RE: Renewal of Discharge Permit GW324

Dear Mr. Russell:

The proof of public notice (as outlined below) must be submitted to the NMOCD within 10 days. In addition to the
avadavat of publication of the public notice, you must also submit a copy of the signed return receipt for the
certified mailing of the public notice to the landowner (OXY). Per the Environmental Bureau Chief, Wayne Price,
if the proof of notice is not submitted within 10 days, then civil action may be taken by the NMOCD against
Mission Petroleum.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist

Environmental Bureau

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

FAX: 505-476-3462

From: Steve Russell [mailto:srussell@mipe.com]
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 11:32 AM

To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Subject: Re: Renewal of Discharge Permit GW324

Got your message and email

----- Original Message -----

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

To: Steve Russell

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD ; dlawley @ mipe.com
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 5:06 PM

Subject: RE: Renewal of Discharge Permit GW324

Steve,

The NMOCD is in receipt of the renewal fee for your Discharge Permit (GW-324) Denton Truck Unloading
Facility.

However, the NMOCD has yet to receive the proof of public notice (as described below). This is needed to
complete the renewal process. The NMOCD cannot consider your permit valid until this matter is resolved.

Let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Edward J. Hansen
505-476-3489

P.S.: Dorothy submitted to the NMOCD an acceptable draft of the Public Notice in July, 2007.
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From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2007 12:15 PM
To: 'Steve Russell'

Cc: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Renewal of Discharge Permit GW324

Dear Mr. Russell:

Back in September we (New Mexico Oil Conservation Division) sent you a renewal permit (two copies) for the
Denton Truck Unloading Facility.

1) Please sign one of the copies and return it to the NMOCD.
2) Also, please submit a check for $1,700 for the permit renewal fee (make the check payable to: Water
Quality Management Fund).

3) In addition, please submit a copy of the avadavat of publication of your public notice for the
permit renewal. Ms. Lawley was going to have the notice published in the Lovington Daily Leader. The
notice must be a display ad and be published in English and Spanish.

Since the fee was due to the NMOCD over two months ago, the fee must be submitted immediately.
Let me know if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Edward J. Hansen
505-476-3489

P.S.: Per our conversation today, OXY (as the facility owner) may sign the permit and submit the
check. However, as the lessee of the facility you still may be subject to enforcement action by the
NMOCD.

P.P.S.: I am assuming you (or Dorothy) can submit the proof of public notice (the avadavat of
publication from the Lovington Daily Leader).

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection
of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all
copies of this message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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